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Three Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2008 11:30 AM

To: _ CLK - Orders / Notices; Charlene Poblete

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted WLK ' Cg! RBSPOUNDENCE
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Docket Number: 070682-Ti NO“ g
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A PAA ORDER GRANTING JOINT PETITION FOR WAIVER OF CARRIER SELECTION REQUIREMENTS AND TRANSFER
OF CUSTOMERS has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.
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November 14, 2007

Catherine M. Hannan, Attorney
Helein & Marashlian, LLC

1483 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 301
McLean, Virginia 22101

Re: Docket No. 070682-T1I

Dear Ms. Hannan:

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint petition for waiver of carrier selection requirements of
Rule 25-4.118, FAC, to permit migration of interexchange customers of BridgeCom International,
Inc., ATX Licensing, Inc., and A.R.C. Networks, Inc. a/b/a InfoHighway to Broadview Networks,
Inc., which was filed in this office on November 9, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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